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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education : e i
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula J&;&__[j 1 il By: O ﬂ
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE i
Capitol Drive, Estaka, Dipolog City, 7100 | RELEASED |
Tel No.: (065) 212-5843 e-mail address: zn.division@deped.gov.ph

Division Memorandum No. 003, s. 2020

To:  Public Schools District Supervisor
Secondary School Principals/Heads
School ICT Coordinators
Division Personnel
This Division

-~

From: MA. IIZ TABILON, CESO VI
Schagls Division Superintendent

Subject: Submission of 2019 Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Networth (SALN)

Date: January 06, 2020

This has reference to the Memorandum Circular No. 2 dated August 02, 2017 re:
Additional Guidelines on the submission of SALNs and Disclosures of Business Interests and
Financial Connections to the Office of the Ombudsman as required under Section 8 of R.A.
6713, from the Office of the Ombudsman, Diliman, Quezon City.

All Districts (35 elementary) shall submit 1 hard copy (consolidated) and electronic
copies in PDF form save in USB flash drive. Secondary schools shall also submit 1 hard copy
by school and electronic copies in PDF form save in USB flash drive. Deadline for submission
is on or before March 31, 2020.

Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this Memorandum is directed.

References: RA 6713
MC No. 2 dated August 2, 2017

ACM/2019 SALN submission/DM 001-01062020
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